
Our Ref: 172/2020   
July 2020 

  

Re: Your request made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 

Dear Doncaster and Bassetlaw Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust, 

Please could you provide the following information: 

1) How many staff do you currently employ within the trust? 

Approx. 6,500 

2) How many staff do you currently employ within the IT team?  

c. 1,152 

3) Do you have plans to recruit additional staff into the IT team, either Temporary or permanent, over the next 12 
months?  

Yes  

4) How many networked Endpoints do you currently manage within your IT estate?  

c. 5,600 

5) Are you Cyber Essentials/CE+ accredited?  

No 

6) How many IT support/request tickets are processed per month?  

We averaged 3,201 per month in 2020.  In July we opened 4,741. 

7) What is the name, job title, and department contact email address of for: 

a) CIO / IT Director  

Ken Anderson - CIO 

b) Head of IT  

Vacant post 


